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Aut hority/historical note: based on 29 CFR 1977

8§12-57-1
enpl oyer or

SUBCHAPTER 1 - GENERAL

§12-57

Ceneral requirenents under section 396-8(e), HRS. (a) No

enpl oyee because the enpl oyee has:

(1) Filed any conplaint under or related to the |aw,

(2) Instituted or caused to be instituted any proceedi ng under or
to the | aw

(3) Testified or intends to testify in any proceedi ng under or rel
the | aw,

(4) Exercised on their own behalf or on the behalf of others any right
af forded by the |aw,

(5) Failed or refused to operate or handl e any machi ne, device, apparatus,
or equi pnent which is In any unsafe condition; or

(6) Failed or

person shall discharge or in any manner discrimnate agai nst any

rel at ed

ated to

refused to engage in unsafe practices in violation of the

Law or of any standard, rule, regulation, citation or order issued
under the authority of the |aw
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§12-57

(b) Any enpl oyee who believes that they have been discrimnated against in
violation of section 396-8(e), HRS, may, within sixty days after such alleged
violation occurs, file a conplaint with the director. The conplaint nust
describe the facts and circunstances of the allegations.

(c) The director shall cause an appropriate investigation to be made after
a conplaint is properly filed.

(d) If the director determines that a violation of section 396-8(e), HRS
has occurred, the director shall issue an order granting the appropriate
relief to the conplainant, which may incl ude:

(1) Rehiring of the enpl oyee, or

(2) Reinstatenent of the enployee to the enployee's forner position wth

back pay and the restoration of seniority; or

(3) Any other relief deened appropriate by the director

(e) The director nay assess a civil penalty of not nore than $1, 000 for
each violation of section 396-8(e), HRS

(f) The director shall notify the conplainant and the enpl oyer of the
determnation. [Eff 7/6/98; am 3/29/99] (Auth: HRS 8396-4) (Inp: HRS §396-8)

8§12-57-2 Persons prohibited fromdiscrimnating. The prohibition
agai nst discrimnation under section 396-8(e), HRSis not limted to actions
t aken by enpl oyers against their own enployees. The |aw extends to such
entities as organi zations representing enpl oyees for collective bargaining
pur poses, enpl oynent agencies, or any other person in a position to
di scri m nate agai nst an enpl oyee. [Eff 7/6/98] (Auth: HRS 8§396-4)
(I'mp:  HRS §396-8)

8§12-57-3 Unprotected activities distinguished. (a) The protected
activity nust constitute a substantial reason for the di scharge or other
adverse action, or

(b) The di scharge or other adverse action would not have taken place "but
for" engagenent in the protected activity by the enployee. [Eff 7/6/98] (Auth:
HRS 8396-4) (Inp: HRS §396-8)

SUBCHAPTER 2 - SPECI FI C PROTECTI ONS

8§12-57-4 Conpl aints under or related to section 396-8(e), HRS. A person
or enployer is prohibited fromdischarging or otherw se discrinnating agai nst
any enpl oyee who:

(a) Makes a request for an inspection of the worksite;

(b) Makes a conplaint in good faith to the enployer relating to
occupational safety and health matters; or

(c) Makes a conplaint relating to conditions at the workplace to anot her
federal, state, or |local agency which has the authority to regulate or
i nvestigate occupational safety and health conditions.

For purposes of this section, an enployee need not directly institute the
proceeding in order to obtain the protection provided by section 396-8(e),
HRS. It is sufficient if the enployee sets into nbotion activities of others
which result in proceedings under or related to the law. [Eff 7/6/98]

(Auth: HRS 8396-4) (lnmp: HRS §396-8)

812-57-5 Proceedings under or related to section 396-8(e), HRS. (a) A
person or enployer is prohibited fromdischarging or otherw se discrimnating
agai nst any enpl oyee who institutes or caused to be instituted:

(1) Inspections and investigations of worksites;

An enpl oyee contest of an abatenent date;

Proceedi ngs for pronul gation of an occupational safety and health

st andar d;

An application for nodification or revocation of a variance;

An admi nistrative or judicial challenge to a standard; or

An appeal of an appeal s board order.

For purposes of subsection (a), an enpl oyee need not directly

i nst te the proceeding. It is sufficient if the enployee sets into notion
activities of others which result in proceedings under or related to the | aw
[Eff 7/6/98] (Auth: HRS 8§396-4) (Inp: HRS §396-8)
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§12-57

8§12-57-6 Testinmony. (a) A person or enployer is prohibited from
di schargi ng or otherw se discrimnating agai nst any enpl oyee who gives or
intends to give

(1) Any statenment or testinony in any proceeding instituted or caused

to be instituted by the enpl oyee under section 396-8(e), HRS

(2) Any statenent or testinony in the course of any judicial, quasi-
judicial, or adm nistrative enforcenent proceedi ng under section 396-
8(e), HRS.
Adm ni strative enforcenment proceedings include:
| nspections,
I nvesti gations,
Admi ni strative rul emaki ng, or
Any adj udi cative function under section 396-8(e), HRS. [Eff 7/6/98]
(Aut h: HRS 8396-4) (Inmp: HRS 8396-8)
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812-57-7 Exercise of any right afforded by section 396-8(e), HRS. (a) A
person or enployer is prohibited fromdischarging or otherw se discrimnating
agai nst any enpl oyee who:

(1) Participates as a party in any judicial, quasi-judicial, or

admi ni strative enforcenent proceedi ng under section 396-8(e), HRS

) Requests information from H OSH

) Is interviewed by agents of the director in the course of inspections

or Investigations; or

) Asserts any right afforded by section 396-8(e), HRS

) Job refusal

) There is no right afforded by the | aw which would entitle enpl oyees to

wal k off the job because of potentially unsafe conditions at the

wor kpl ace. Hazardous conditions which may be violative of the | aw
will ordinarily be corrected by the enpl oyer once brought to the

enpl oyer's attention. |If corrections are not acconplished, or if
there is a dispute about the existence of a hazard, the enpl oyee will
normal Iy have an opportunity to request an inspection of the workplace
pursuant to section 396-8(b), HRS, or to seek the assistance of other
public agenci es which have responsibility in the field of safety and
heal th. Under such circunmstances, therefore, an enployer woul d not
ordinarily be in violation of section 396-8(e), HRS, by taking action
to discipline an enpl oyee for wal king off the job because of alleged
safety or health hazards.

(2) However, occasions mght arise when an enployee is confronted with a
choi ce between not perform ng assigned tasks or subjecting thenseves
to serious injury or death arising froma hazardous condition at the
wor kpl ace. |If the enployee, with no reasonable alternative, refuses
in good faith to be exposed to the dangerous condition, that enployee
woul d be protected agai nst subsequent discrimnation. The condition
causi ng the enpl oyee's apprehension of death or injury nmust be of such
a nature that a reasonabl e person, under the circunstances then
confronting the enployee, would conclude that there is a real danger
of death or serious injury and that there is insufficient time, due to
the urgency of the situation, to elimnate the danger through resort
to regul ar statutory enforcenment channels. |n addition, under such
ci rcumst ances, the enpl oyee, where possible, must also have sought
fromthe enpl oyer, and had been unable to obtain, a correction of the
dangerous condition. [Eff 7/6/98] (Auth: HRS §396-4)

(I mp: HRS §396- 8)
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SUBCHAPTER 3 - PROCEDURES

8§12-57-8 Filing of conplaint for discrimnation. (a) Wwo may file. A
di scrimnation conplaint under section 396-8(e), HRS, nay be filed by the
enpl oyee or by a representative authorized to do so on the enployee's behalf.
(b) No particular formof conplaint is required, but it nust be an
original signed by the conplainant and it nust describe the facts and
ci rcunst ances of the allegations.
(c) Complaints shall be filed with the director
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(d) Time for filing.

(1) Conplaints not filed within 60 days after an alleged violation will be
presuned to be untinely.

(2) Q’rfugstances which would justify tolling of the 60-day period
i ncl ude:

(A) where the enployer has conceal ed or nisled the enpl oyee regarding
the grounds for discharge or other adverse action

(B) where the adverse action is in the nature of a continuing
viol ation,

(C other strongly extenuating circunstances or recogni zed equitable
princi pl es.

(3) The pendency of a grievance-arbitration proceeding or a filing with
anot her agency, anobng others, are circunstances which do not justify
tolling the 60-day period.

(e) Private sector enployees may concurrently fi

di scrimnation conplaint with Federal OSHA within thi
alleged violation. [Eff 7/6/98] (Auth: HRS 8§396-4) (

e a section 11(c)
rty (30) days of an
np HRS §396- 8)

812-57-9 Notification of director's determination. Wthin ninety (90)
days of the receipt of a conplaint filed under section 396-8(e), HRS, the
director will notify the conplainant and the enpl oyer of the fina
determ nati on and any subsequent action the department will take to resolve
the conplaint. The ninety (90) day period nmay be extended by the director for
good cause. [Eff 7/6/98] (Auth: HRS 8396-4) (Inp: HRS 8396-8)

§12-57-10 Wthdrawal of conplaint. Enforcenent of the provisions of
section 396-8(e), HRS, is not only a matter of protecting rights of individua
enpl oyees, but also of public interest. Attenpts by an enployee to withdraw a
previously filed conplaint will not necessarily result in the term nation of
the director's investigation. The director's jurisdiction shall not be
foreclosed as a matter of law by the unilateral action of the enployee.
However, a voluntary and uncoerced request froma conplainant to withdraw the
conplaint will be given careful consideration as a matter of policy and sound
enforcenent procedure. [Eff 7/6/98] (Auth: HRS 8396-4) (lnmp: HRS 8396-8)

812-57-11 Arbitration or other agency proceedings. (a) Ceneral

(1) An enployee who files a conplaint under section 396-8(e), HRS, may
concurrently pursue renedi es under grievance arbitration proceedi ngs
provi ded by coll ective bargai ning agreenents. In addition, the
conpl ai nant nay concurrently resort to other agencies for relief, such
as the National Labor Relations Board. Nothing in section 396-8(e),
HRS, shall preclude an enpl oyee or representative of an enpl oyee from
si mul taneously pursuing a cause of action for injunctive relief or any
other renedy provided by law. The director's jurisdiction to
i nvestigate conpl aints under section 396-8(e), HRS, and to deternine
whet her di scrimnation has occurred is i ndependent of the jurisdiction
of other agencies or bodies.

(2) The director recognizes the national policy favoring voluntary
resol ution of disputes under procedures in collective bargaining
agreenents.

(3) Where a conplainant is in fact pursuing renedies other than those
provi ded by section 396-8(e), HRS, postponenment of the director's
determ nati on and deferral to the results of such proceedi ngs may be
i n order.

(b) Postponenent of determ nation. Postponenent of determnination would be
justified where the rights asserted in other proceedings are substantially the
same as rights under section 396-8(e), HRS, and those proceedi ngs are not
likely to violate the rights guaranteed by section 396-8(e), HRS. The factua
i ssues in such proceedi ngs nust be substantially the sanme as those raised hy
the section 396-8(e), HRS, conplaint, and the forum hearing the matter mnust
have the power to determine the ultimte issue of discrimnation

(c) Deferral to outconme of other proceedings. A determ nation to defer to
t he outcone of other proceedings initiated by a conplai nant nmust necessarily
be nmade on a case-to-case basis after careful scrutiny of all available
information. Before deferring to the results of another proceeding it nust be
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clear that the proceeding dealt adequately with all factual issues, that the
proceeding was fair, regular, and free of procedural infirmties, and that the
out come of the proceedi ng was not repugnant to the purpose and policy of
section 396-8(e), HRS. In this regard, if such other action initiated by a
conpl ainant is dismssed without an adjudicatory hearing, such dismssal wll
not ordinarily be regarded as determinative of the section 396-8(e), HRS
conplaint. [Eff 7/6/98] (Auth: HRS §396-4)

(1 mp: HRS §396- 8)

SUBCHAPTER 4 - SPECI FI C SUBJECTS

8§12-57-12 Enployee refusal to conply with safety rules. Enployees who
refuse to conply with occupational safety and health standards or valid safety
rules inplenented by the enployer in furtherance of section 396-8(e), HRS are
not exercising any rights afforded by section 396-8(e), HRS. Disciplinary
neasures taken by enployers solely in response to enpl oyee refusal to conmply
with appropriate safety rules and regulations will not be regarded as
di scrimnatory action prohibited by section 396-8(e), HRS. [Eff 7/6/98]
(Auth: HRS 8396-4) (lnp: HRS 8396-8)



